Minutes

Camden Town Council

Year End Meeting

December 27th, 2006

2:00

The property called and advertised year-end meeting of the Camden Town Council was called to order by Vice-President Andy Robison. Present were Member Michele Everett, Clerk-Treasurer Pat Casserly, Jerry Snavely, and two guests. Absent were town attorney Anne Briggs and the late Council President, Ralph Rohrabaugh.

The year end December docket was approved by a motion from Michele seconded by Andy. The minutes of the December 12th meeting were approved by Michele, seconded by Andy. The minutes from the October 16th were signed by Michele only due to the death of Ralph Rohrabaugh.

Transfer Resolutions Signed

Year-end transfer resolutions were signed by the Council. Resolution 2006-C, Transfer of Funds in Motor Vehicle Highway was accepted by a motion from Michele, seconded by Andy. Resolution 2006-D, Transfers in the General Fund, was moved by Andy and seconded by Michele.

Water Treatment and Tower Issues

Jerry explained the alarm system at the water tower and the options available for notification of problems with the water level. The auto system now in place is not being used due to problems and the many false reading that were received. The dialer was installed sixteen years ago and needs replaced. The Town contracted with Nation Wide Digital at a cost of \$240 per year to monitor the alarm. Anew auto dialer can be installed at a cost of \$1500 eliminating the yearly fee. The system would auto-dial Jerry, Tom and then others as assigned. The calls continue until someone answers the phone. Andy made the motion to replace the system as described. Seconded by Michele and passed.

Next item for the water department was the chlorination system. This was installed when the treatment plant was built in 1999 and has reached its life expectancy. A complete system will cost about \$4747.00 but an auto switch (\$375) may not be needed. The system is to be ordered tomorrow from BL Anderson. This system relies on chlorine gas and may need changed over to liquid at some time in the future due to safety and vicinity to the school.

Miscellaneous Business

- 1. Jerry Snavely informed the Council that the new Ford 550 is having the equipment installed by Lindco. When the truck is ready, Jerry will be called to inspect the work and once the work is approved, the truck will be painted white. Andy would like to be notified as to when the inspection will take place. If his schedule allows, Robison will take part in the inspection process.
- 2. A letter was received from the Indiana Housing & Community Development Authority. The inspection visit is scheduled for January 9th at 10:00.
- 3. Richard Fite approached the Council about some areas in town that need cleaned up. He asked that the car in the alley on Sanderson Street be removed as it is in a public alley. Discussion followed on two other areas that need attention. One on North Union and other on East Main Street were added to the list of troubled property. The Marshal will be asked to handle the property on North Union and the town's attorney is to be contacted to write a letter to the homeowner on East Main Street.
- 4. The Logansport newspaper, The Pharos-Tribune, did a nice story on the Camden Emporium at 213 West Main Street.

Being as there was no further business, the meeting adjourned.

Clerk-Treasurer

	Camden Town Council		
ATTEST:	Andrew Robison, Member		
	Michele Everett, Member		
P.A. Casserly			